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9" November 2011 Our Ref: W0211-01 /AKO5SCN

Re. Proposed use of Building 1 at Eras Eco for MSW transfer

Dear Mr Dee

I refer to the meeting held between representatives of Eras Eco and the Agency on the
18"™ October 2011, and to your proposal to accept Mun@fpal Solid Waste (MSW) at
Building 1 of your waste licensed facility, WO0211- Oéi\\ The Agency notes that the
proposed acceptance of MSW relates spec1ﬁca[ly§o A5 bulking up and transfer only (as
opposed to its treatment my mechanical seggBgdtion or by other means), and that
additional odour control measures have nq@ en put in place in that building (e.g.
additional sealing of the building envelq&,@hd provision of a new air handling and
odour abatement system). &é? §<\
{\ 3

Based on the information prowde’eP % subject to the Agency’s requirements as outlined
in previous correspondence on the Wse of Building 1 (e.g. GCOSCN issued on 4/4/11), the
Agency now agrees to the use Q@F uilding 1 for the acceptance and transfer of MSW.

In summary, the Agency has agreed to the following uses of Building 1 under waste
licence W0211-01:
e the acceptance and transfer of MSW,
the temporary storage of low odour sludges,
the lime stabilisation of sewage sludge,
the bulking up/transfer of Commercial Waste, and
the storage/processing of waste wood/woodchip.

I wish to remind you of the obligations under the present licence with regard to the
control of odour emissions from the facility, and should the Agency consider that the new
air handling and odour abatement system for Building 1 is insufficient to control odour
emissions adequately, the Agency may require additional odour control measures to be
taken.
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Should you have any queries relating to this matter, please contact the undersigned and

quote the above reference in any future correspondence.

Yours sincerely
Copiale Ao

Mr. Caoimhin Nolan, Inspector
Office of Environmental Enforcement
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10™ February 2012 Our Ref: W0211-01/AK06CN
Dear Mr Dee

I refer to your proposal received on the 3" February 2012 in gelation to the acceptance
and bulking up of farm plastics. Based on the mformatlor}éﬁf}%vided, the proposal is to
the satisfaction of the Agency subject to the followmg
e The farm plastics (including baled plastlcggﬁyﬂ‘l only be handled and stored
indoors to prevent any run-off from en&ﬁgfg outdoor storm water drains, and,

e compliance with the requirements c@‘?@p‘r waste licence (W0211-01).
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Please quote the above reference in f@ﬁ’r@&:orrespondence in relation to this matter.
§ \\q
Yours sincerely <<QoA
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QMM OOML
Mr, Caoimhin Nolan, Inspector
Office of Environmental Enforcement
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